

CABINET

MEETING: Wednesday, 13th September 2023

PRESENT: Cllrs. Cook (Chair), Norman (Vice-Chair), S. Chambers, Lewis and

Padilla

Others in Attendance

Cllr. Hilton

Managing Director Monitoring Officer

Head of Finance and Resources

Head of Place

Democratic and Electoral Services Officer

APOLOGIES: None

20. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

21. MINUTES

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 12th July 2023 are confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

22. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (15 MINUTES)

There were no public questions.

23. PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS (15 MINUTES)

There were no petitions or deputations.

24. LEADER AND CABINET MEMBERS' QUESTION TIME (15 MINUTES)

In respect of question 2 Councillor Hilton informed Members of several perceived maintenance shortcomings that he had observed since the Wellington Parade Garden had reopened. He enquired whether the Leader of the Council and the Open Spaces Strategy Team Leader would meet him on site to come up with a plan of action to which he would contribute part of his own Councillor Community Fund. The Leader of the Council thanked Councillor Hilton for his generosity. He stated

CABINET 13.09.23

that he would be happy to join the proposed meeting and noted that the new staff at Emerging Futures CiC would be able to contribute appropriate advice.

In respect of question 3 Councillor Hilton noted that the Kingsholm and Wotton ward has a high proportion of older pavements which are more vulnerable to damage by weeds. He asked if the scheduled weed clearance referred to in the response would cover the whole ward. The Leader of the Council confirmed that spraying would commence across the ward on the 18th September, although this date was dependent on the weather.

In respect of question 4 Councillor Hilton sought clarification over why the contractors had been seemingly unaware of the fragile power cable. The Leader of the Council invited the Managing Director to respond. The Managing Director advised that he believed they had to unexpectedly re-engineer the route of the cable. The Leader of the Council commented that both he and the Head of Place had had numerous meetings with Network Rail, GWR and the Member of Parliament to ensure the project gets the high priority it deserves. He stated he was pleased that the subway was now progressing towards completion.

In respect of question 5 Councillor Hilton noted the importance of well-maintained grounds in such an historic and visited city. He asked whether funding for gardeners could be found in the Growth Bid. The Leader of the Council stated that volunteer groups had undertaken this service with assistance from Ubico for some years. He advised that there were no spare funds available.

25. ADOPTION OF THE GLOUCESTER STATEMENT OF COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Cabinet considered the report of the Cabinet Member for Planning and Housing Strategy that sought acknowledgement of the responses to the public consultation on the Statement of Community Involvement (SCI), endorsement of the changes made to the draft SCI resulting from the consultation, and adoption of the revised SCI.

The Cabinet Member for Planning and Housing Strategy summarised the report. She reminded Members that the revised SCI met and, in some areas, exceeded national requirements (3.8). She further drew their attention to the commitment to involve 'harder to reach' groups (Appendix 2 3.22) and in particular young people as evidenced by the consultation with schools, colleges and universities (3.10). The Cabinet Member for Communities and Neighbourhoods commended the Cabinet Member for Planning and Housing Strategy and Planning Team for increasing residents' participation in Council matters thus empowering communities.

RECOMMENDED to Council that:

- (1) the Response Report (Appendix 1 of the report) is endorsed
- (2) the Revised Statement of Community Involvement is adopted

CABINET 13.09.23

(3) authority is delegated for the correction of any errors such as spelling, grammar, referencing and formatting to the Planning Policy Manager, in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Planning and Housing Strategy.

Time of commencement: 6.00 pm

Time of conclusion: 6.12 pm

Chair